

Kiran Chauhan

About me

Workshop facilitator, UX designer

I am a Workshop facilitator, UX designer and Mentor. I'm passionate about solving problems through teamwork. Since 2004 I've been working as a UX designer for a variety of clients in a variety of industries.

Work Experience

KiranChauhan.com / Workshop Facilitator - UX designer

JANUARY 2021 - PRESENT

Helping teams solve problems through collaboration

CareerFoundry / UX design mentor

JANUARY 2021 - PRESENT, REMOTE

Mentor to UX design students

Cycle for good / Vietnam to Amsterdam by bicycle / Co founder

SEPTEMBER 2018 - OCTOBER 2020, WORLD TRAVEL

Cycling 18000 km from Vietnam to Amsterdam to raise money so that 26 Burmese refugee children can go to school, have a place to live and food to eat.

[Telegraaf Media Groep \(Mediahuis\)](http://Telegraaf Media Groep (Mediahuis)) / Design team manager

JUNE 2014 - JULY 2018, AMSTERDAM

Manager/Leader of UX and UI designers working on products for numerous Dutch media brands

Lloyds bank / Head of UX design

JANUARY 2013 - SEPTEMBER 2013, LONDON

Tasked with building an in-house team of 16 UX designers.

News UK / Senior UX designer

MARCH 2009 - SEPTEMBER 2012, LONDON

Leading the UX design for multiple in house projects

BBC / Channel 4 / Digitas / LBi / UX designer

JANUARY 2004 - MARCH 2009, LONDON

UX designer for various UK brands and design agencies.

[See LinkedIn profile for more details on all my work experience](#)

Portfolio

kiranchauhan.com/

Email

chat2kc@gmail.com

Mobile

+31648811808

Home

Amsterdam

Nationality

British

Training

Certified Workshoper Master

Education

Computer Science (BSC)
University of Manchester